. E_mallwood Miranda - CKHS .

From: Trunkey Steve - CKHS

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 7:37 AM
To: Smallwood Miranda - CKHS
Subject: Incident statement

Hi Miranda,

When the fight happened out on the balcony outside the library one of our security personnel, Rick, wasin the

library. We both ran out there. Rick separated [Jffjand @@iBand moved way. [l was velling at hat he
or pushing him and getting him into trouble. Iso

just got him in trouble for no reason. He was very upset at
appeared to be injured and Rick attended to him and called for help.

That’s basically what | recall from the incident.

Thanks,
Steve




Statement of Richard Haskins related tothe incident on 12/10/2019 approximately 12:00 -12:30 outside
the Library,

On or about12:15-12:30 December10t2019 Iwas in the Library at the counter talking to the attendant
there and heaxd what1 thoughtto be students or staff outside the library shouting stop and other voices of
concerns. So I hurried out from the library to where the sounds were coming from and noticed a gathering
of people. Imade myway to the middle of the of the erowd and saw-n very close proximity o
QIR 1:ntover wincing in pain complaining of his arm hurting and not being able to move it and
ORI -5 justin the motion of standing up strait from leaning over-pretty muchufiled and
still emotionall_y accelerated. Idid not see any punches thrown nor did I see them locked together, whatT

' didsee was people trying to pull them apart.

Ithen called on the radio after] secured [ lliom out of danger, ¥ nofice(-headed back
towards the library along with{iiif. As ¥ was trying to get -to the office Jasorr the Resouree
officer took enstody ofJllanc broaght him to the office, T wentto retriey totake himto

the office afterhe gathered his belongings. Sohe decided tolcave the Iibraxy and I called out to him and

severaltimes as he was headed in the opposite direction of the office and at first I thought thathe did not _

hearme. I thenraised my voice and sai&.a.nd he turned to me and said, “Don’t yell at me” and
beganto follow me towards the office, Once in the office ¥ checked to make sure that-did not

sustain any injuriesand thathe wasat a calm level before I stated to gethis version of what happened.

Rick Hasking

CKHS campussecurity
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CKHS Student Statement Form
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Witnesses/Others

Student Signature:

| acknowledge that my statement is honest and forthcoming.



Statement from‘

12/10/19

“From what | saw-xited the library as any other student would, but shortly after {if§ came out
and shoved him. It seemed that the two were arguing before they came out but | was unaware until

later on in. After some words had been exchanged the two started to walk away whe said ‘I'm
not the one who cheated on my girl.” which sent-into a Frenzy. Qilcharged nd feft him on
the defensive before Rick intercepted”
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Student Signature:

| acknowledge that my statement is honest and forthcoming.
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